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December 29, 1999

Noel Reynolds
PO Box 356
Flora Vista NM 87415

!

.
Ty

Re: E. Puerto Chiquito-Manees # 1, F-05-24N-01E, API# 30-039-05664

Dear Mr. Reynolds:
Our records indicate that the well listed above is inactive and not in compliance with Rule #201.B.

Please submit plans to bring this well into compliance within 30 days. Review Rules #202 and
#203 for the necessary filing requirements to plug and abandon or temporarily abandon these wells.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if [ can be of any help.

Sincerely,

Al 7. o

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector

cc: CP
Well File

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - 1000 Rio Brazos — Aztec, NM 87410 - 505-334-6178
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United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Albuquerque Field Office
435 Montafio Rd. N.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107- 4935
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J.S. Depariment of Ihe Interior

183 9nI999

DEC 2 1999

CERTIFIED-RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Z 271986 917

Mr. Noel Reynolds
P.O. Box 356
Flora Vista, NM 87415

Dear Mr. Reynolds: p

Communitization Agreement (CA) NMNM 95813 was approved effective April 3, 1996. This
agreement communitized lots 3, 4, SENW, SWNW, section 5, T. 24 N, R. 1 E,, NMPM, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, for crude oil and associated natural gas from the Mancos formation. The CA
encompasses 158.19 acres, comprised of 79.15 acres of land in Federal lease NMNM 33036 and 79.04
acres of fee land.

The term of the agreement is for two (2) years and so long thereafter as communitized substances are,
or can be produced from the communitized area in paying quantities.

As of the date of this letter, no response to our certified letter dated August 20, 1999, has been
received. Therefore, the CA is considered to have terminated by its own terms as of November 31,
1996, the last day of the month in which the Arellano #1)well produced from the communitized
formation. The well is located on FEE land. T

Under provisions of 43 CFR 3165.3 you may request an Administrative review of the orders descrioed
above. Such request, including all supporting documents, must be filed in writing within 20 business
days of receipt of this notice and must be filed with the State Director, Bureau of Land Management,
P.O. Box 27115, Santa Fe, NM 87502-7115. Such request shall not result in a suspension of the
order(s) unless the reviewing official so determines. Procedures governing appeals from instructiors,
orders or decisions are contained in 43 CFR 3165.4 and 43 CFR 4.400 et seq.

If you have any questions concerning this termination, please contact me at (505) 761-8756.

Sincerely,

S — =2

Brian Davis
Petroleum Engineer

cc:

NMOCD

MMS (MS 3133/Reference Data Branch)

NM 93000
Note: Lease NMNM 33036 is not held by actual or allocated production. It is
eligible for a two year extension which expired on November 30, 1998.
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GARY E. JOHNSON Jennifer A. Salisbury
Governor Cabinet Secretary

February 15, 2000

Noel Reynolds
PO Box 356
Flora Vista NM 87415

Re: Arellano #1; F-05-24N-01E; API# 30-039-05644
Dear Noel:

Your C-104 assuming operatorship of referenced well was inadvertently approved October 11,
1985. Our records indicate that there is no valid plugging bond for the well.

You are hereby directed to shut-in the referenced well immediately and obtain an adequate bond
within thirty days. This well may not be returned to production until the new bond is approved.
Be apprised that this will not effect our previous directive for compliance with Rule 202.

Sincerely,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
FTC/mk

Cc:  Well File
Lyn Hebert

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - 1000 Rio Brazos — Aztec, NM 87410 — 505-334-6178



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

July 26, 2000 Certified Receipt #7000 0520 0020 4945 9168

Noel Reynolds

PO Box 356

Flora Vista NM 87415

RE: Arellano #1, F 05-24N-01E API# 30-039-05644
Dear Mr. Reynolds:

Our records indicate the well listed above is inactive and not in compliance with Rule #201.B. The last
reported production was November 1997.

Submit plans to bring this well into compliance within 30 days. Review Rules #202 and #203 for the
necessary filing requirements to return to production, plug and abandon or temporarily atandon this
well.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,
M /,- . ,4,@0:‘

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector
CTP/mk

XC: CTP File
Well File
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